
~ 
MERIDIAN A 
~0~~~~1i 
~ 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. September 27, 2018 

4. PUBLIC REMARKS 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Received and on file: 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
October 18, 2018 6:00 p.m. 

o Commissioner Hudson- Redi-Ride 

6. PRESENTATION 
A. Capital Area Transportation Authority (CATA) 

7. COMMISSION DISCUSSION 
A. Local Road Conditions and Local Road Millage 

8. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

9, NEXT MEETING DATE 
A. November15, 2018 Central Fire Station Community Room 
B. Township Board Meeting November 8, 2018 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, 
Okemos, Ml 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required. ---..___ -------.:...i.1111••-------
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864 Central Fir~ ~ ___,,,,,.... A PRIME COMMUNITY -----

Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
meridian.mi.us 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) 

MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 

DRAFT 

PRESENT: Commissioners: Chair Hackbarth, Vie Chair Potter, Deschaine, Beavers, Kolbasa and 

Hudson. 

ABSENT: Commissioner Vagnozzi 

STAFF: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development and 

Ken Plaga, Chief of Police 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chair Hackbarth called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

2.ApprovalofAgenda 

Vice Chair Potter asked the agenda be amended to add a discussion item regarding safety issues on 

Grand River Avenue. 

Commissioner Deschaine moved to approve the agenda as amended 

Seconded by Vice Chair Potter 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

3. Approval of Minutes 

Vice Chair Potter moved to approve the minutes of August 23, 2018 as written 

Seconded by Commissioner Deschaine 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

4. Public Remarks 

None 

5. Communication 

None 

6. Commission Discussion 

• Director Perry provided the Commissioners with a copy of the PASER Rating Summery and 

Street Asset Management Plan for the Township. Copy on file 

• Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER) . A visual inspection of roadways to 

evaluate the pavement surface condition. 



MTC Minutes-DRAFT 
September 27, 2018 

Page 2 

• Asphalt pavements at various conditions based on three functional rating categories: Very 
Good 8-10, Good/Fair 7-4 and Poor 3-1. 

• Maintenance treatments include: 
o Routine Maintenance-street sweeping and plowing 
o Preventative Maintenance-crack sealing, joint repair and pavement surface 

treatments 
o Structural Improvements-reconstruction 

• Treatment options: 
o Crack Seal: Overhand method where joints are cleaned and then quickly sealed 
o Chip Seal with Fog Seal: Applying a fog seal over a chip seal base layer, which 

prevents loose aggregate on the pavement surface. 
o Cape Seal: Applying a Microsurface over a chip seal, providing a smoother surface 

than a chip seal 
o Hot In Place Recycling (HIPR): Grinding the top layer of asphalt and then heating 

it up and placing the recycled asphalt back in place. 
o Crush & Shape: Grinding/crushing the existing asphalt and a thin layer of the base 

and then compacting and regrading it, 3.5" of new asphalt surface is then placed 
on top. 

o Reconstruction: Includes removing the existing road and replacing it with a 
completely new base (9"), and asphalt surface (3"). 

• Funding needed to reach a rating of 8 on all roads is $3,5000,000 per year. 

• A millage rate of 2 mills would raise the $3,500,000 per year. 

• Citizen survey question regarding if people would support increased road millage. 

• Opportunity for advanced funding to show immediate benefit. 

• Consensus of the Commission was to support a recommendation to increase the road 
millage. 

7. Commission Comments 
Vice Chair Potter spoke to his concern with safety along Grand River Avenue regarding accidents at 
the intersections, potholes, debris in the road and the road not being swept. He would like the 
Commission to recommend the Township Board meet with representatives from Michigan 
Department of Transportation (MDOT) to discuss safety and maintenance for Grand River Avenue. 



8. Next Meeting Dates 

MTC Minutes-DRAFT 
September 27, 2018 

Page 3 

Transportation Commission's next meeting is October 18, 2018 in the Central Fire Station 
Community Room 

Township Board's next meeting is October 2, 2018 

9. Adjournment 
Chair Hackbarth called for a motion to adjourn the meeting 

Vice Chair Potter moved to adjourn the meeting 
Seconded by Commissioner Hudson 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 
Meeting adjourned at 7:48p.m. 



Mark Kieselbach 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Karla Hudson <Hudson.KC@live.com> 
Tuesday, October 02, 2018 8:59 AM 
Mark Kieselbach 
Communications for the transportation commission packet Oct. 18 

I want to recount for you all my evenings experience with Redi-ride and CATA scheduling staff on Monday Oct. 1. Let me 
start by saying this needs improving because if it is happening to me I can only guess it has happened to others who do 
not have the advocacy skills to speak up for the problems with transportation. 

I had this evening a "window" of 5:35/5:SO needing to be at the Community Music school on Hagadorn at 6:25. 

I wait with my son who I am taking to piano lesson . At the end of the "window" at actually 5:51 I phone CATA to see 
where my ride might be and if it might be coming soon. Upon calling the number and choosing the option that 
individuals use when they are having ride difficulties I am put on hold for about 13 minutes attempting to find out where 
the ride is and how much longer I must wait . When I do reach the individual at CATA I have difficulty hearing his name. I 
ask him if he can tell me about my ride and he indicates that it will be another 15 minutes, (now approx .. 6:03) . I ask if 
he knows if I will be going right to my destination once I am picked up. He indicates not really knowing and that I will 
need to work that out with the driver. So the writing is on the wall I am not going to make it to my child's lesson unless I 
take care of my transportation myself. I obtain a Lyft and am off to the music school by 6:12. Still know CATA Redi-ride 
to be found. I attempt to do the responsible thing and call CATA back to let them know I have found another option and 
to alert their Redi-ride driver of the fact. I am rewarded by being put on hold for another approximately six minutes. 
Upon again getting the individual at CATA who I still am unable to understand his name I do inform him that I feel the 
staff is doing a "terrible job." He begins to tell me that he can't do anything about the drivers. I attempt to explain to him 
that I just want him to alert the Redi-ride driver that I no longer need the ride. In the midst of this conversation I sense 
that he might be a little confused about what service I am referring to as he states something like "Oh, you were talking 
about Redi-ride in sort of a vague tone. He also is very irritated that I am "insulting" his way of managing my needs given 
my comment about doing a "terrible job." Instead of using some customer service skills with my obvious frustration with 
long holds and a ride that did not show up he hangs up on me. 

Once my son is settled in his lesson I decide to call back to CATA as I am concerned that the scheduler I have been 
speaking with thinks I want to cancel my return trip on SpecTran at 7:07PM given his vague response to my request to 

cancel Redi-ride in our previous conversation. I attempt to phone him several times and he argues with me, indicates 
that I am insulting him when I ask for his name as I suggest to him I did not understand his name in prior conversation as 
he mumbles and have the experience of having him hang up on me several times. Furthermore, "Chuck" (I finally 
learned his name) never does tell me if my ride is still scheduled and Chuck suggests "you can just go look up the time 
yourself." In one of my phone calls with him I request to speak to a supervisor. He suggests that I should know that such 
a person is not available in the evenings. Really! We are paying so much more for transportation and a dissatisfied 
customer does not have any options to speak to some person of authority. 

By the way, my daughter indicated that she saw the bus go by our home at about 6:22. So much for communicating to 
the driver that we no longer needed that ride. There is so much wrong with all that happened this evening. A ride that 

came about 47 minutes after the "window", long hold times and scheduling staff that have no customer service skills. I 
am amazed that the old problems of the past with CATA are continuing to creep back in to the system . We have all had 
great hopes that with new leadership and increased funding we would not see ugly situations such as what happened 
this evening continue to occur. Over the past week I have not only had this experience this evening but attempted to 
schedule rides the day before and really struggled to get the rides I needed and actually never did achieve a ride in the 

1 



3:00/4:00 time slot even though I planned a day in advance. I can only guess I was competing with the school students 
again and issue that just seems to drag along with nobody addressing that problem either. 

So now we have doubled the price on Redi-ride and we are still having the same challenges as before. The capacity 
problems still exist as demonstrated by my struggle to get rides even with planning the morning before. A Redi-ride 
service that is unable to meet the scheduling as demonstrated by my experience this evening. Even the ride times I am 
given to go to the music school seem ridiculous as I make these rides days in advance and I am usually given a "window" 
almost an hour prior to my drop off need when the music school is a ten minute drive from my home. Again, how great 
this is all working with all the new money flowing around . Meanwhile, the state workers are getting free bus service but 
we in the township, the persons with disabilities and the senior citizens can hardly get a ride and have to pay double the 
price. Keep in mind I only use this service at most one time a week and this is the experience I get so consider what this 
might be like for the everyday rider. 

Regards, 

Karla Hudson 
/ 

2 



M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 R
E

D
I-

R
ID

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

FY
 2

0
1

2
 -

FY
 2

0
1

8
 R

e
vi

e
w

 
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

5
, 

2
0

1
8

 

V
e

h
ic

le
 

H
ou

r_
S_

 

FY
 2

0
1

2
 

7
,8

4
1

 

FY
 2

0
1

3
 

7
,6

0
4

 

FY
 2

0
1

4
 

7
,7

3
1

 

FY
 2

0
1

5
 

7
,9

5
4

 

FY
 2

0
1

6
 

7
,9

5
9

 

FY
 2

0
1

7
 

7
,9

6
8

 

FY
 2

0
1

8
 

8
,1

0
2

* 

R
id

er
sh

iQ
 

2
1

,4
1

3
 

2
0

,3
0

3
 

1
9

,8
1

3
 

1
9

,9
2

7
 

1
9

,8
7

4
 

1
9

,2
3

9
 

1
9

,8
5

2
* 

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 

T
a

x 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 

T
a

x 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 

T
a

x 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
b

y 
C

A
T

A
 

(C
o

st
) 

P
er

 H
o

u
r 

(C
o

st
) 

P
er

 P
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

$
3

3
5

,0
0

0
 

$
4

2
.7

2
 

$
1

5
.6

4
 

$
2

9
5

,0
0

0
 

$
3

8
.8

0
 

$
1

4
.5

3
 

$
2

9
8

,0
0

0
 

$
3

8
.5

5
 

$
1

5
.0

4
 

$
3

1
0

,0
0

0
 

$
3

8
.9

7
 

$
1

5
.5

7
 

$
3

2
0

,0
0

0
 

$
4

0
.2

1
 

$
1

6
.1

0
 

$
3

2
6

,0
0

0
 

$
4

0
.8

3
 

$
1

7
.0

2
 

$
3

3
5

,0
0

0
 

$
4

1
.3

5
 

$
1

6
.8

7
 

* 
V

e
h

ic
le

 h
o

u
rs

 a
n

d
 r

id
e

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

FY
 2

0
1

8
 i

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

8
 

F
or

 F
Y 

2
0

1
8

, 
C

A
T

A
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

n 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
$

1
1

0
,6

0
0

 (
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
) 

in
 c

o
st

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 M

e
ri

d
ia

n
 T

o
w

n
sh

ip
 

sp
ec

ia
l 

m
ill

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

se
n

t-
d

a
y 

M
e

ri
d

ia
n

 R
e

d
i-

R
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
C

A
T

A
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 b
us

es
 a

n
d

 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
; 

al
l 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 f

u
e

l;
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

ve
rs

ig
h

t;
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

s;
 r

id
e

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s/
cu

st
o

m
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y.

 

H
:\C

A
TA

 W
or

k 
F

il
es

\P
ar

at
ra

ns
it

\R
ed

i 
R

id
es

\M
er

id
ia

n\
M

er
id

ia
n 

RR
 H

ou
rs

 a
nd

 R
id

er
sh

ip
 1

0/
15

/2
01

8 
-

U
pd

at
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
5,

 2
01

8 



F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8

 M
er

id
ia

n
 T

o
w

n
sh

ip
 R

ed
i-

R
id

e 

%
 o

f 
C

ap
ac

it
y

 
C

li
en

t 
R

ef
u

sa
ls

 
D

ay
s 

o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

T
ri

p
s 

D
en

ia
ls

 t
o

 
C

li
en

t 
%

 
%

N
o

 
M

o
n

th
 

C
ap

ac
it

y
 

a
s
%

o
f 

C
an

ce
ls

 
N

o 
S

h
o

w
s 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 
B

o
o

k
ed

 
T

o
ta

l 
R

ef
us

al
s 

C
an

ce
ls

 
S

h
o

w
s 

B
o

o
k

in
g

s 
T

o
ta

l 
th

is
 M

o
n

th
 

B
o

o
k

in
g

s 

O
ct

-1
7

 
2

2
3

8
 

3
3

 
1

.4
7

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
8

8
 

1
2

.9
%

 
1

9
5

 
8

.7
1

%
 

2
6

 
N

ov
-1

7 
2

1
7

3
 

3
8

 
1

.7
5

%
 

4 
0

.1
8

%
 

2
7

8
 

1
2

.8
%

 
1

9
6

 
9

.0
2

%
 

2
6

 
D

ec
-1

7
 

2
0

4
5

 
2

8
 

1
.3

7
%

 
4 

0
.2

0
%

 
2

1
6

 
1

0
.6

%
 

1
9

5
 

9
.5

4
%

 
2

5
 

Ja
n

-1
8

 
2

1
8

9
 

1
5

 
0

.6
9

%
 

1 
0

.0
5

%
 

3
7

1
 

1
6

.9
%

 
2

2
4

 
1

0
.2

%
 

2
6

 
F

eb
-1

8
 

2
0

9
8

 
4

7
 

2
.2

4
%

 
1 

0
.0

5
%

 
3

8
8

 
1

8
.5

%
 

1
8

8
 

8
.9

6
%

 
2

4
 

M
ar

-1
8

 
2

2
1

5
 

3
9

 
1

.7
6

%
 

2 
0

.0
9

%
 

2
9

0
 

1
3

.1
%

 
1

9
4

 
8

.7
6

%
 

2
7

 
A

p
r-

1
8

 
1

9
2

2
 

4
7

 
2

.4
5

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
4

0
 

1
2

.5
%

 
1

5
1

 
7

.8
6

%
 

2
5

 
M

ay
-1

8 
2

2
9

1
 

7
3

 
3

.1
9

%
 

4 
0

.1
7

%
 

3
8

2
 

1
6

.7
%

 
1

3
2

 
5

.7
6

%
 

2
6

 
Ju

n
-1

8
 

1
7

0
6

 
2

2
 

1
.2

9
%

 
3 

0
.1

8
%

 
3

0
2

 
1

7
.7

%
 

9
6

 
5

.6
3

%
 

2
6

 
Ju

l-
1

8
 

1
3

3
1

 
5 

0
.3

8
%

 
0 

0
.0

0
%

 
2

3
3

 
1

7
.5

%
 

7
3

 
5

.4
8

%
 

2
6

 
A

ug
-1

8 
1

6
6

2
 

1
3

 
0

.7
8

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
3

1
 

1
3

.9
%

 
1

0
3

 
6

.2
0

%
 

2
7

 
S

ep
-1

8
 

1
8

9
7

 
2

1
 

1
.1

1
%

 
8 

0
.4

2
%

 
3

0
3

 
1

6
.0

%
 

9
2

 
4

.8
5

%
 

2
5

 

T
o

ta
l 

2
3

7
6

7
 

3
8

1
 

1
.6

0
%

 
2

7
 

0
.1

1
%

 
3

5
2

2
 

1
4

.8
%

 
1

8
3

9
 

7
.7

%
 

3
0

9
 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
0

/0
2

/2
0

1
8

 



S
en

io
rs

 
14

%
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
M

e
ri

d
ia

n
 R

ed
i-

R
id

es
 b

y 
T

yp
e:

 F
Y 

2
0

1
8

 

Y
o

u
th

 
2

2
%

 

FY
 2

0
1

8
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
9

%
 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
17

-S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 

20
18

 
U

pd
at

ed
 1

0
/1

0
/2

0
1

8
 



M
e

ri
d

ia
n

 R
ed

i-
R

id
e 

tr
ip

s 
B

o
o

ke
d

 v
s.

 T
ri

p
s 

ta
ke

n
 f

ro
m

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

7,
 2

0
1

8
 t

h
ru

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

12
, 

2
0

1
8

 

M
e

ri
d

ia
n

 R
ed

i-
R

id
e 

ex
te

n
d

ed
 h

o
u

rs
 

35
0 

30
0 

25
0 

"' C.
 

·.:
 

+
' 

20
0 

-0 ... Q
j 

.D
 

15
0 

E
 

::
, 

C
 

10
0 50
 0 

7:
30

-9
:0

0A
M

 
17

:0
0-

18
:3

0P
M

 

• 
T

ri
p

s 
b

o
o

ke
d

 
30

1 
14

0 

• 
T

ri
p

s 
ta

ke
n

 
20

9 
87

 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

 



P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f S
at

u
rd

ay
 M

e
ri

d
ia

n
 R

ed
i-

R
id

es
 b

y 
F

ar
e-

ty
p

e 
FY

 2
01

8 

S
en

io
rs

 
22

%
 

A
d

u
lt

 R
ed

i 
R

id
es

 
7%

 

Y
o

u
th

 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
0/

8/
2

01
8 



FY
 2

0
1

8
 S

at
u

rd
ay

 M
er

id
ia

n
 R

ed
i-

R
id

e 
by

 f
ar

e 
ty

p
e 

P
er

so
ns

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
11

41
 

S
en

io
rs

 
37

1 

A
d

u
lt

 R
ed

i R
id

es
 

11
7 

F
re

e 
91

 

Y
o

u
th

 
4 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 8

, 
2

0
1

8
 



O
ct

ob
er

 2
0

1
6

 -
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
2

0
1

8
 M

er
id

ia
n 

T
ow

ns
hi

p 
R

ed
i-

R
id

e 
B

oo
ki

ng
s 

A
na

ly
si

s 

%
o

f 
C

li
en

t 

T
o

ta
l 

T
ri

p
s 

C
ap

ac
it

y
 

C
li

en
t 

R
ef

u
sa

ls
 

%
 

%
N

o
 

D
ay

s 
o

f 
M

o
n

th
 

B
o

o
k

ed
 

C
ap

ac
it

y
 

D
en

ia
ls

 t
o

 
R

ef
u

sa
ls

 
a
s
%

o
f 

C
an

ce
ls

 
C

an
ce

ls
 

N
o 

S
h

o
w

s 
S

h
o

w
s 

O
p

er
at

io
n

 
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
ta

l 
th

is
 M

o
n

th
 

B
o

o
k

in
g

s 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s 

O
ct

-1
6

 
2

1
1

9
 

5
0

 
2

.3
6

%
 

5 
0

.2
4

%
 

3
1

4
 

1
8

.5
%

 
1

8
9

 
8

.9
2

%
 

2
6

 
N

ov
-1

6 
1

9
6

1
 

5
4

 
2

.7
5

%
 

6 
0

.3
1

%
 

2
4

7
 

1
8

.5
%

 
2

2
5

 
1

1
.4

7
%

 
2

6
 

D
ec

-1
6

 
1

9
5

5
 

3
1

 
1

.5
9

%
 

1 
0

.0
5

%
 

1
8

4
 

9
.4

%
 

2
6

0
 

1
3

.3
0

%
 

2
4

 
Ja

n
-1

7
 

2
2

6
0

 
5

0
 

2
.2

1
%

 
1 

0
.0

4
%

 
3

1
3

 
1

3
.8

%
 

2
9

6
 

1
3

.1
0

%
 

2
6

 
F

eb
-1

7
 

2
0

4
6

 
6

0
 

2
.9

3
%

 
1 

0
.0

5
%

 
2

2
1

 
1

0
.8

%
 

2
1

8
 

1
0

.6
5

%
 

2
4

 
M

ar
-1

7
 

2
1

9
3

 
3

9
 

1
.7

8
%

 
4 

0
.1

8
%

 
2

3
8

 
1

0
.9

%
 

2
2

3
 

1
0

.1
7

%
 

2
7

 
A

p
r-

1
7

 
1

6
8

9
 

2
1

 
1

.2
4

%
 

4 
0

.2
4

%
 

2
0

0
 

1
1

.8
%

 
1

4
4

 
8

.5
3

%
 

2
5

 
M

ay
-1

7
 

2
0

6
3

 
2

8
 

1
.3

6
%

 
4 

0
.1

9
%

 
2

7
3

 
1

3
.2

%
 

1
3

5
 

6
.5

4
%

 
2

6
 

Ju
n

-1
7

 
1

6
3

4
 

1
1

 
0

.6
7

%
 

1 
0

.0
6

%
 

1
5

7
 

9
.6

%
 

1
3

7
 

8
.3

8
%

 
2

6
 

Ju
l-

1
7

 
1

4
2

4
 

1
1

 
0

.7
7

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

1
9

2
 

1
3

.5
%

 
1

4
1

 
9

.9
0

%
 

2
7

 
A

u
g

-1
7

 
1

6
7

2
 

7 
0

.4
2

%
 

3 
0

.1
8

%
 

1
9

7
 

11
.8

%
 

1
4

6
 

8
.7

3
%

 
2

7
 

S
ep

-1
7

 
2

1
1

5
 

5 
0

.2
4

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
0

6
 

9
.7

%
 

2
1

1
 

9
.9

8
%

 
2

5
 

O
ct

-1
7

 
2

2
3

8
 

3
3

 
1

.4
7

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
8

8
 

1
2

.9
%

 
1

9
5

 
8

.7
1

%
 

2
6

 
N

ov
-1

7 
2

1
7

3
 

3
8

 
1

.7
5

%
 

4 
0

.1
8

%
 

2
7

8
 

1
2

.8
%

 
1

9
6

 
9

.0
2

%
 

2
6

 
D

ec
-1

7
 

2
0

4
5

 
2

8
 

1
.3

7
%

 
4 

0
.2

0
%

 
2

1
6

 
1

0
.6

%
 

1
9

5
 

9
.5

4
%

 
2

5
 

Ja
n

-1
8

 
2

1
8

9
 

1
5

 
0

.6
9

%
 

1 
0

.0
5

%
 

3
7

1
 

1
6

.9
%

 
2

2
4

 
1

0
.2

%
 

2
6

 
F

eb
-1

8
 

2
0

9
8

 
4

7
 

2
.2

4
%

 
1 

0
.0

5
%

 
3

8
8

 
1

8
.5

%
 

1
8

8
 

8
.9

6
%

 
2

4
 

M
ar

-1
8

 
2

2
1

5
 

3
9

 
1

.7
6

%
 

2 
0

.0
9

%
 

2
9

0
 

1
3

.1
%

 
1

9
4

 
8

.7
6

%
 

2
7

 
A

p
r-

1
8

 
1

9
2

2
 

4
7

 
2

.4
5

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
4

0
 

1
2

.5
%

 
1

5
1

 
7

.8
6

%
 

2
5

 
M

ay
-1

8 
2

2
9

1
 

7
3

 
3

.1
9

%
 

4 
0

.1
7

%
 

3
8

2
 

1
6

.7
%

 
1

3
2

 
5

.7
6

%
 

2
6

 
Ju

n
-1

8
 

1
7

0
6

 
2

2
 

1
.2

9
%

 
3 

0
.1

8
%

 
3

0
2

 
1

7
.7

%
 

9
6

 
5

.6
3

%
 

2
6

 

Ju
l-

1
8

 
1

3
3

1
 

5 
0

.3
8

%
 

0 
0

.0
0

%
 

2
3

3
 

1
7

.5
%

 
7

3
 

5
.4

8
%

 
2

6
 

A
u

g
-1

8
 

1
6

6
2

 
1

3
 

0
.7

8
%

 
0 

0
.0

0
%

 
2

3
1

 
1

3
.9

%
 

1
0

3
 

6
.2

0
%

 
2

7
 

S
ep

-1
8

 
1

8
9

7
 

2
1

 
1

.1
1

%
 

8 
0

.4
2

%
 

3
0

3
 

1
6

.0
%

 
9

2
 

4
.8

5
%

 
2

5
 

T
o

ta
l 

4
6

8
9

8
 

7
4

8
 

1
.5

9
%

 
5

7
 

0
.1

2
%

 
6

2
6

4
 

1
3

.4
%

 
4

1
6

4
 

8
.8

8
%

 
6

1
8

 

R
id

er
sh

ip
 t

hr
u 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 3
0,

 2
0

1
8

 
u

p
d

at
ed

 1
0

/8
/2

0
1

8
 



P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

M
e

ri
d

ia
n

 R
ed

i-R
id

es
 b

y 
T

yp
e:

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6

-S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
8

 

S
e

n
io

rs
 

13
%

 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
6 

-
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 3

0,
 2

01
8 

U
pd

at
ed

 1
0/

1
0

/2
01

8 


	MTC Packet
	FY 2018 Meridian Packet

